

ROSA GUILLERMINA SANDOVAL MARTÍNEZ

Attorney and Notary

With a master's degree in business and environmental management, specialized in mining and business law. Human Rights Defender for 15 years. Author and editor of research related to environmental issues. She has been in charge of executing projects related to the promotion of human rights with a particular focus on food sovereignty as a measure of adaptability to the effects of climate change. As an environmental defender, she has also focused her work on getting closer to communities, especially populations in vulnerable conditions.

She currently works as Deputy Attorney for the defense of environmental rights in El Salvador. She has prepared special reports related to the COVID-19 pandemic, as well as cross-border mining.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

May 2005 - present

- National Human Right Institution of El Salvador.

October 2022- present

- Deputy attorney for the defense of environmental rights from El Salvador
- 2022 - Octubre 2022
- Deputy attorney for the defense of the rights of children and youth from El Salvador
- 2017 ; 2020 - 2022
- Attorney in Chief for the Department of Santa Ana of the National Human Rights Institution of El Salvador
- 2016-2017 ; 2020 - 2022
- Attorney in Chief for the Department of Ahuachapán of the National Human Rights Institution of El Salvador
- 2015 - 2017
- Attorney in Chief for the municipality of Metapán of the National Human Rights Institution of El Salvador
- 2012 - 2015
- Legal assistant for the defense of environmental rights
- 2008 - 2011
- Administrative secretary of the National Human Rights Institution of El Salvador
- Professor in specialization courses for law graduates, in Oral Litigation Techniques
- University professor in Civil and Commercial Procedure

SKILLS

- Teamwork
- Effective communication
- English language
- Management of Microsoft Office and Social Networks

EDUCATION

Catholic University Of El Salvador, 2017

Master's degree in business and environmental management

José Simeón Cañas Central American University 2010

With studies of the Master in Business Law

Catholic University Of El Salvador, 2007

Law degree (CUM LAUDE)

Certificate Program

Criminal Procedural Law, Administrative Procedures, Civil and Commercial Procedure, children's rights, Political Systems and Public Management

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Liceo San Luis de Santa Ana 1988-1999

Congregation of Marist Brothers of El Salvador